
Village of Beverly Hills           Municipal Building 
Planning Commission Meeting     18500 W. 13 Mile Rd.  
Wednesday, June 23, 2021      7:30 p.m. 
 
 

Zoom link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81449564906 
Meeting ID: 814 4956 4906 

Dial In: 1 646 876 9923 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Roll Call. 

 
2. Approve Agenda. 
 
3. Review and consider approval of regular Planning Commission minutes of 

meeting held May 26, 2021.  
 

4. Public comments on items not on the published agenda. 
 

5. Request to install a six (6) foot high solid style fence at 16021 Hummel Drive to 
mitigate an essential safety and/or privacy concern per Section 22.150.B.2.a 

 
6. Request for interpretation of Section 22.08.150.B.2.a to allow the installation of 

a six (6) foot high solid style fence where the subject site (31227 Huntley Ct) is 
adjacent to a non-single family residential land use or cluster development or 
Zone District. 

 
7. Public comments. 
 
8. Liaison comments. 
 
9. Administration comments. 
 

a. Master Plan Review Follow Up Discussion 
 

10. Commissioners’ comments. 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, this meeting will be held virtually via Zoom. If you are unable to attend the meeting 
and would like to submit a written comment, please email mlloyd@villagebeverlyhills.com or mail to the Village Office 
Attn: Planning Commission (18500 W. 13 Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI 48025) prior to the meeting.  
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81449564906


November 20, 2019 - Planning Commission   Page 2 

 
The Village of Beverly Hills will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the 
hearing impaired and audiotapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities 
attending the meeting upon three working days’ notice to the Village. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary 
aids or services should contact the Village Clerk by writing 18500 W. Thirteen Mile, Beverly Hills, MI 48025 or calling 
(248) 646-6404. 



REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES – MAY 26, 2021 – PAGE 1 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE COMMISSION. 

Present: Chairperson Drummond, Vice-Chairperson Stempien, Members: Copeland, 
Grinnan, Ostrowski, Wilensky, and Wright 

 All commissioners present participated remotely via Zoom from Beverly Hills, 
Michigan.  

 
Absent: Ruprich and Westerlund 
 
Also Present: Planning & Zoning Administrator, Lloyd 

Village Clerk/Assistant Manager, Rutkowski 
Planning Consultant, Borden 

 
Drummond called the regular Planning Commission meeting to order at 7:32 p.m. virtually via 
Zoom due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic. 
 
APPROVE AGENDA 

Motion by Grinnan, second Ostrowski, to approve the agenda as published. 
 
Roll call vote: 
Motion passed (7-0) 

 
REVIEW AND CONSIDER APPROVAL OF REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION 
MINUTES OF MEETING HELD APRIL 28, 2021 
Grinnan asked that her comment on page 2 of the April 28, 2021 minutes be amended to state that 
the Village should be open to consider acquiring land, should the opportunity arise. 
 
 Motion by Ostrowski, second by Wilensky, to approve the minutes of a regular Planning 
 Commission meeting held April 28, 2021 as amended.  
 
 Roll call vote: 
 Motion passed (7-0) 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE PUBLISHED AGENDA 
None. 
 
REVIEW AND CONSIDER REQUEST TO INSTALL A SIX (6) FOOT PRIVACY FENCE 
IN THE SIDE AND REAR YARD ON THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 17370 
BEECHWOOD IN THE R-2A RESIDENTIAL ZONING DISTRICT 
Lloyd provided an overview of the request. The Village received an application for a six-foot high, 
simulated wood, privacy fence to be installed along the east side property line at 17370 
Beechwood. Per Section 22.08.150 of the Municipal Code, the applicant is seeking approval from 
the Planning Commission to mitigate an essential safety or privacy concern. The abutting property 
owners were notified of the request and hearing date via US Mail service and the notice was posted 
in accordance with Village Ordinance requirements. 
 
The applicant proposes to install at 12’ x 7’ simulated wood privacy fence at the northeast (rear) 
corner of the house. The proposed privacy fence will extend 7 feet from the rear corner of the 
house to within 5 feet of the side property line and will extend 12 feet into the rear yard to 
approximately 61’-6” from the rear property line. The distance from the applicant’s patio (area to 



REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES – MAY 26, 2021 – PAGE 2 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE COMMISSION. 

be screened) to the neighbor’s garage is 22 feet and the distance from the applicant’s patio to the 
neighbor’s patio is 28 feet. The applicant provided a copy of an example of the proposed fence 
type and color.  
 
Per Section 22.08.150, the petitioner must show to the Commission that the size, location, height, 
design, and materials of the fence are aesthetically in harmony with the property on which it is 
located. Further, the applicant must ensure that any proposed removal of vegetation and trees and 
disturbance to natural terrain has been minimized. The applicant must also demonstrate that at 
least one of the following conditions is met:  

- The subject site and/or an abutting parcel has an unconventional lot, yard and/or dwelling 
orientation (i.e., side yard adjacent to rear yard, pie-shaped lot adjacent to rectangular lot, 
or those with multiple parcels contiguous to a single lot line). 

- Installation of such fencing would mitigate an essential safety and/or privacy concern. 
 
The applicant, Caitlin Bennet, 17370 Beechwood, was in attendance and commented on privacy 
and safety concerns.  
 
The Commission discussed the length of the fence and the minimal impact to neighbors. 
 

Motion by Grinnan, second by Wright, the Beverly Hills Planning Commission approves 
a permit as submitted to install a six (6) foot high, simulated wood privacy fence at 17370 
Beechwood to mitigate an essential safety and/or privacy concern provided the applicant 
complies with all applicable requirements of Chapter 22, Section 22.08.150 of the 
Municipal Code.   

 
 Roll call vote: 
 Copeland: Yes 
 Drummond: Yes 
 Grinnan: Yes 
 Ostrowski: Yes 
 Stempien: Yes 
 Wilensky: No 
 Wright: Yes 
 
 Motion passed (6-1) 
 
REVIEW CHAPTER 4 OF THE VILLAGE MASTER PLAN 
The Commission discussed Chapter 4 of the Village Master Plan as part of the five-year statutory 
review. Drummond provided an overview of Chapter 4 and the Commission talked about 
prioritization.  
 
Borden commented on tracking progress on implementation.  
 
Lloyd stated that an updated, colorized Zoning map is being worked on. He commented on putting 
timelines and action plans together.  
 



REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES – MAY 26, 2021 – PAGE 3 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE COMMISSION. 

Drummond suggested cleaning up Chapter 4 to update what has already been completed and to 
add new priorities.  The next meeting agenda will include an item to determine whether the 
Commission needs to amend/update the Master Plan. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None. 
 
LIAISON COMMENTS 
None. 
 
ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS 
Lloyd gave an over view of the Bingham Farms Master Plan Public Notice the Village received.  
 
Borden gave an update on a short-term rentals bill that is being discussed in the legislature.  
 
COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS 
Wright thanked Lloyd for his discussion points and said she supports a more detailed plan. 
 
Wilensky stated he will not be in attendance at the next meeting and asked about in-person 
meetings. 
 
Grinnan stated that there was productive discussion at this meeting and wished everyone a Happy 
Memorial Day. 
 
Copeland inquired about the Memorial Day Parade.  
 
Stempien commented on being proactive vs. reactive. He commented on tweaking the non-
conforming sign language. 
 
Ostrowski appreciated Lloyd’s comments. He stated some updates can be done administratively 
and the Commission can focus on big picture items.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:33 p.m. 
 
 
 
 

Andrew Drummond    Kristin Rutkowski    
Chairperson     Village Clerk    

     
 


















































	PC Agenda 06232021
	Draft PC Minutes 05262021
	Memo & attach 16021 Hummel
	Memo & attach 31227 Huntley

